

RE: Latest Electricity Note

From: "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>
To: "Jancik, Mike (TBS)" <mike.jancik@ontario.ca>
Cc: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>, "Coulter, Travis (TBS)" <travis.coulter@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 11 Sep 2016 10:52:51 -0400
Attachments: RAN Electricity Price Mitigation v11 2016 09 10.doc (722.94 kB)

Hi Mike – latest note attached. You'll notice some modifications to the minutes to align with the current submission. This version was shared with ENE at the staff level last night.

Let me know if you have any concerns.
Nicole

From: Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Sent: September 10, 2016 1:27 PM
To: Jancik, Mike (TBS)
Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Coulter, Travis (TBS)
Subject: Latest Electricity Note

Hi Mike,

Attached is the latest note from yesterday. Folks are still working on cleaning it up and ensuring alignment with the latest version of the submission (which we received late yesterday). We'll send a revised if necessary once it's done.

Nicole

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.